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Ruth Nettles 

From: Ansley Watson, JR. [AW@macfar.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: Docket No. 080318-GU 

Attachments: PGS - cond waiver Itr.pdf 

Monday, August 25,2008 4:lO PM 

Kandi Floyd; burgess.steve@leg.state.fl.us; jmcwhirter@mac-law.com; Caroline Klancke; Jennifer Brubaker; 
Katherine Fleming 

a. Ansley Watson, Jr. 
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen 
P. 0. Box 1531 
Tampa, Florida 33601 
Phone: (813) 273-4321 
Fax: (813) 273-4396 
E-mail: aw@macfar.com 

Docket No. 080318-GU - Petition for rate increase by Peoples Gas System b. 

C. Peoples Gas System 

d. Total of two (2) pages 

e. The attached document is letter conditionally waiving the eight-month requirement in Section 366.06 
(3), Florida Statutes. 

Ansley Watson, Jr. 
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen 
P. 0. Box 1531 
Tampa, Florida 33601 
Phone: (813) 273-4321 
Fax: (813) 273-4396 
E-mail: aw@macfar.com 

8/26/2008 





Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
August 25,2008 
Page 2 

We trust the foregoing conditional extension of time will permit the Commission 
Staff the time required to appropriately process the Company’s filings in the above 
docket. 

Sincerely, ,. 

ANSLEY WATSON, JR. 

AWjr/a 
Enclosures 

cc: Stephen C. Burgess, Esquire 
Caroline M. Kiancke, Esquire 
Katherine E. Fleming, Esquire 
Jennifer Brubaker, Esquire 
John W. McWhirter. Jr., Esquire 
Mrs. Kandi M. Floyd 


